(P

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST

JAN 19 o8
DATE: '

10: Michael Lamastra, Chief, Commercial Use Section, Medical, Academic,
- and Commercial Use Safety Branch, IMNS

FROM: Charles L. Cain, Chief, Nuclear Materials Licensing Section, (eQ

Nuclear Materials and Emergency Preparedness Branch, DRSS
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Control No. (enclosed)

X Letter dated November 12, 1987, telephone conversation record dated
November 3, 1987, (enclosed)

____ Suggested change in licensing procedure (enclosed)
____ Other (see remarks)
Requested action: __ Custom source/device review
— Review and comment
____ Provide palicy guidance
_X__ Other (see remarks)

Remarks: 1) Request for alternate mode of disposal under $20.302 of 10 CFR
Part 20,

2) Letter is setup as an amendment request to License
No. 42-00090-03

3) Licensee did not enclose amendment fee.

..............................................................................

To be completed by NMSS
Date:

The above request has been received by MLB/MCPB and assigned to

(name )

Please contact this individual for a status report if a

(phone number)

response is not received by

(date)

Signature:

FCMU/TZMC Branch Chief

8 ,
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